

Name	Mario Just
Occupation	Chairman of the Works Council, SCHOTT Pharma AG & Co. KGaA, Müllheim
Experience	38 years of experience, including various jobs as a machine and plant fitter or IT systems clerk
Qualifications	Completed training as a machine and plant fitter and as an IT systems clerk

Personal information

Year of birth	1966
Nationality	German

Memberships of other supervisory boards

None

Professional career

Since 2022	SCHOTT Pharma AG & Co. KGaA , Müllheim – Chairman of the Works Council
2022	SCHOTT Pharma AG & Co. KGaA , Müllheim – Deputy Chairman of the Works Council
2014 - 2022	SCHOTT AG , Müllheim – Industrial Mechanic
2008 - 2014	Bimont GmbH , Heitersheim – machine and plant fitter
2005 - 2008	Couplink Group AG , Heitersheim – IT systems clerk
2003 - 2005	Couplink Group AG , Heitersheim – apprenticeship as IT-system trader with internship
1995 - 2003	Stahlbau Lampp , Heitersheim – machine and plant fitter
1991 - 1995	Heiss Hydraulik/Pneumatik GmbH , Heitersheim – industrial mechanic
1984 - 1990	IMO Leipzig , machine and plant fitter

Education

- 2003 - 2005 **BBZ Maurer**, apprenticeship as IT systems clerk, Freiburg
- 1982 - 1984 **Stahlbau Plauen i.V.**, apprenticeship as machine and plant fitter